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Lucy Tsai

From: gina.lo [gina.lo@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application [application@tw.ccsemc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 10:56 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Subject: 回信： FW: Wistron Corporation, FCC ID: PU5-2008MIN4370,  Assessment NO.: 

AN08T7857, Notice#1
Attachments: Magellan Maestro 4345 Block Diagram Revised 0522.pdf; Magellan Maestro 4345 

Operation Description Revised 0522.pdf; Magellan Maestro 4345 Label Sample & Location 
Revised 0522.pdf; Magellan Maestro 4345 Wistron Corporation Doc letter Revised 
0522.pdf; Magellan Maestro 4345 User Menual Reivsed 0522.PDF; Magellan Maestro 4345 
Internal Photo-2 Revised 0428.pdf; Magellan Maestro 4345 Internal Photo-1 Revised 
0428.pdf

 
Dear Lucy,  
 
Please see my reply, thank you.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
Gina  
 
 

 "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  

2008/04/25 06:48 PM  

         
        收件人：        "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>  
        副本抄送：         <kelsey.chang@tw.ccsemc.com>  
        主旨：         FW: Wistron Corporation, FCC ID: PU5-2008MIN4370,  Assessment NO.: AN08T7857, Notice#1 

 
 
 
Hi Steven, 
 
Q#1: According to Part 2.1033, a block diagram shall include frequency of all oscillators 
in the device.  
Ans: Please see the revisd block diagram as the attachment.  
 
Q#2: The operational description provided is FM transmitter module specification only. 
Please provide a specific operating description regarding this device.  
Ans: Please see the revisd operational description as the attachment.    
 
Q#3: Since this GPS is capable of connecting with PC via USB cable that is also 
classified as a PC peripheral but there are no FCC DOC logo found in the label. If you're 
seeking to follow FCC certificaiton rule, then please submit another application as a 
composite device or add the FCC DOC logo onto the label if FCC Part 15B was well complied.
Ans: Please see the revisd Label Sample as the attachment.  
 
Q#4: Please provide a statement issued by client to demonstrate that all modification did 
in this device were approved by them and will be implemented to the production line.  
Ans: Please see the DoC letter as the attachment.    
 
Q#5: There are no information mentioned about FM transmitter function nor how to operate 
it in the user manual. Please address.  
Ans: Please see the revised user manual as the attachment.  
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Q#6: As indicated in page 10 of user manual, a FM antenna is applied but not available 
but as indicated in test setup photo and page 11 of the test report, a FM external was 
connected during the test. Please address and also please provide its antenna 
specifiction.  
Ans: Please see the revised user manual as the attachment.  
 
 
 
FYI: Please point out the location of FM transmitter and its internal antenna.  
 
Ans: Please see page 8 of the internal photo-1 and page 5 of the internal photo-2 as the 
attachment.   
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy Tsai 
 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 
 
 


